Ehristina Hayes

i T e i P B T Ve S
From: Donovan Magee
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 12:48 PM
To: Christina Hayes
Cc: Shiela Tsotetsi
Subject: 50125629

From: Harrison Phiri <harrisonp@signalhillproducts.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 2:53 PM

To: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Reagen Subroyen <reagen@lrsa.co.za>; Brock Tharpe <brock@lrsa.co.za>;
Charl Le Roux <charl.leroux@lrsa.co.za>; Khotso Moloi <khotso@Irsa.co.za>; Rowen Smith <rowen@®Irsa.co.za>;
Christina Hayes <nina@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>; Michael Siebert <michael@lrsa.co.za>; Raphael
Malepe <raphael@lrsa.co.za>; Conley Roux <conleyr@signalhillproducts.com>

Cc: Chandre Adams <Dispatch1@signalhillproducts.com>; Clinton Selfe <distribution@signalhillproducts.com>; Andile
Papana <Ecommerce@signalhillproducts.coms; Jarryd Latty <Dispatch2 @signalhillproducts.com>; Tarryn Loots
<tarryn.loots@signalhiliproducts.com>; Andre Nel <andre.nel@signalhiliproducts.com>; Raphael Malepe
<raphael@Irsa.co.za>; Dewald Van 2yl <dewald.vanzyl@Irsa.co.za>; Lesley Sedibe <lesley-sedibe®@I|rsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: COLLECTION AIRPORT

Importance: High

Hi Heinrich,

Let’s rather cancel this one for tomorrow and only do the JHB today , | will add two more SO’s to bring quantity to
27 pallets ,allto PE.

Kind regards,
Harrison Phiri

Logistics Coordinator
+27 72 645 5326
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From: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2024 13:50

To: Reagen Subroyen <reagen@Irsa.co.za>; Harrison Phiri <harrisonp@signalhillproducts.com>; Brock Tharpe
<brock@®Irsa.co.za>; Charl Le Roux <charl.leroux@Irsa.co.za>; Khotso Moloi <khotso@lrsa.co.za>; Rowen Smith
<rowen@Irsa.co.za>; Christina Hayes <nina@Irsa.cg.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@irsa.co.za>; Michael Siebert
<michael@Irsa.co.za>; Raphael Malepe <raphael@Irsa.co.za>; Conley Roux <conleyr@signaihillproducts.com>

Cc: Chandre Adams <Dispatch1@signalhillproducts.com>; Clinton Selfe <distribution@signalhillproducts.com>; Andile
Papana <Ecommerce@signalhillproducts.com>; Jarryd Latty <Dispatch2@signalhillproducts.com=; Tarryn Loots
<tarryn.loots@signaihillproducts.com>; Andre Nel <andre.nel@signalhiliproducts.com>; Raphael Malepe
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<raphael@lrsa.co.za>; Dewald Van Zyl <dewald.vanzyl@Irsa.co.za>; Lesley Sedibe <lesley-sedibe@lirsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: COLLECTION AIRPORT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe,

Hi Harrison

Just trying to source extra pallets to fill this load. Will let you know. You cant maybe fill this load?

East
London 10

’ 55151466 ‘ Airport

Regards

Kind Regards

Donovan Magee
Liguor Runners Transport - Operations Assistant
0828798538
donovan®@lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Rd, Newmarket AH, Alberton, 1449
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In our efiorl o creale an ethically compliant business environment, Liquor Runners
ulilizes the private and confidential services of Whistle Blowers (Pty) Ltd, which is 2
3 certifind and regisiered member of {he Ethics Institute, in order io achieve cur goal.

Private & Confidential
080 74 36 367
- Irsa@whistleblowing.co.za | SMS3: 33490

AR WORKS (© WhatsApp ChatBol: +27 31 308 4664




